



DAN MURPHY

URBAN PLANNER | BAA, MA

ABOUT

Prior to joining Siv-ik Planning and Design as an Urban Planner in 2022, Dan's professional experience consisted of five years across the public and private sectors in Southwestern Ontario. During this time, Dan assisted in the approvals of development applications, drafting of municipal planning documents, and assisting developers with urban design strategies. Dan's multi-disciplinary background of urban planning and urban design enables him to approach projects from a range of perspectives, contributing to the realization of Siv-ik's city-building projects.

Dan's career began as a GIS and planning technician in the public sector, where he supported municipal staff in the processing of a wide variety of planning and development projects. Dan holds a Master's Degree in Urban Planning from the University of Waterloo and a Bachelor's Degree in Integrated Land Planning from Fanshawe College.

EDUCATION

University of Waterloo

MA, Planning
2020-2022

Fanshawe College

BAA, Integrated Land Planning
Technologies
2013-2017

ASSOCIATIONS

Ontario Professional Planners Institute

Provisional Member

Canadian Institute of Planners

Provisional Member

Canadian Association of Certified Planning Technicians

Associate Member

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- '22 **Urban Planner**
Siv-ik Planning and Design Inc. (May 2022 - Present)
- '22 **Urban Designer**
MHBC (Jan 2022 - May 2022)
- '18 **Integrated Land Planning Technologist**
City of London (Dec 2018 - Jan 2022)
- '17 **Planning Technician**
City of Sarnia (Sept 2017 - Dec 2018)

SELECTED PROJECTS

Urban Design

- + 499 Dundas Street, City of Cambridge
- + 3070 Highway 57, Binbrook Village, City of Hamilton
- + Mill Creek and Liberty Drive, City of Cambridge
- + Duke Street and Madison Street Redevelopment, City of Kitchener

Policy Planning

- + Comprehensive Zoning By-law Review, City of Sarnia

Growth Management

- + GMIS, City of London
- + Vacant Land Inventory, City of London



Inspired by the *traditional duties or activities of people in relation to their town, city, or local area* [i.e. civics] with a forward thinking focus on design, data and creative storytelling.